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From: aeboken
To: BOS-Supervisors; BOS-Legislative Aides; Jalipa, Brent (BOS); Short, Carla (DPW); Bradley, Stacy (REC)
Subject: Strongly SUPPORTING Budget and Finance Committee November 1, 2023 Agenda Item #7 [Emergency

Declaration - Trocadero Clubhouse Repairs - Estimated Cost of Repairs Not to Exceed $1,850,000.] File #231024
AND Item #8 [Emergency Declaration - Winter Stor...

Date: Sunday, October 29, 2023 9:18:51 PM

 

TO: Budget and Finance Committee members and full Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Eileen Boken, President 
Sunset-Parkside Education and Action Committee (SPEAK)

RE: Budget and Finance Committee Meeting for November 1, 2023 Agenda Items #7
(Emergency Declaration - Trocadero Clubhouse Repairs  - Estimated Cost of Repairs Not to
Exceed $1,850,000.] File #231024 AND Item #8 [Emergency Declaration  - Winter Storm
Debris Removal  - Estimated Cost of Repairs Exceeds $250,000.] File #231025

Position: Strongly SUPPORTING 

Besides strongly supporting these agenda items, Sunset-Parkside Education and Action
Committee (SPEAK) strongly urges the Department of Public Works Bureau of Urban
Forestry to conduct an evaluation of all trees in Stern Grove to identify any potential issues
before other falling trees cause extensive damage.
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone


